

Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 25 November 2025 11:02
To: Development Control
Cc: Christie Burns
Subject: PLANNING APP 4/25/2371/DOC - LAND OFF DALZELL STREET, MOOR ROW

Discharge of condition 9 (iii) of planning application 4/23/2076/001

Thank you for the above planning consultation and the submission of the Gas Membrane Installation Verification Report (plots 1 – 3) dated October 2025 by GeoCon Site Investigations Ltd (ref GSI 2132 LD PIV Gas Report plot 1-3).

Environmental Health are satisfied with this report and, as such, condition 9 (iii) can be duly discharged.

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730

cumberland.gov.uk

